
From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: query about average usage for DI and pathology [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 9 May 2014 5:43:55 PM

Hi  

The figures we suggest you use for pathology and diagnostic imaging are: 

For pathology, average of:

2.7 episodes for concessional patients (average of 5.7 tests)
1.3 episodes for non-concessional  (average of 3 tests)

For DI, average of:

1.4 services for concessional patients
0.8 services for non-concessional

Please note that these figures are across all Medicare services (not just out-of-hospital) for 2012-
13 and include Commonwealth Concession Card holders and children under 16 as concessional.   

Regards 

 

 

Primary Care, Diagnostics and Radiation Oncology 
Medical Benefits Division 
Department of Health
ph:  02 

From:         
To:         
Cc:        

 
Date:        09/05/2014 15:37 
Subject:        query about average usage for DI and pathology [DLM=Sensitive] 

Hi  
  
As discussed, in briefings with the Treasurer, he has been keen to know what the ‘average’ use is (and so to
have some idea of the ‘average’ impact of budget changes). 
  

 we have 2012-13 figures of GP services: 
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·         8.4 for concession card holders of all ages 
·         10.7 Age Pensioners and 9 for CSHC holders 
·         4.8 for non-concessional 
  
Do you have similar figures for DI and Pathology usage?

 
  

   
  
Kind Regards, 
  

 
 

Social Policy Division 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
email:   
phone: 6263  

   
 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error
please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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